UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS
LAWRENCE

DEPARTMENT 0'l="P'HYSICAL EDUCATION J&nu&ry 9, 1939,

DI" F‘. C. Allen’
Robinson Gymnasiume

Dear Sir:

There seems to be some guestion regerding the
physical education grade of Malcolm Je Brumwell for the
fall semester of 1950e

The situation is this: He took 3a Elementary
Swinming the first half, and made a "B"; he took 3b Inter-
mediate Swimming the second half, but after about two weeks
developed sinus trouble, and was advised not to take swim-
mings; 15a Elementary Boxing came at the same hour, and it
is my opinion that we received Dean Lewson's permission To
shift him to the boxing classe The records show that Brum-
well made a "B" in boxinge He received a grade in Health

Instruction of "B", which made an average of "B".

I think the big question is this = did Brumwell take
the boxing course for which he received a gradee He did,

Dre Allen, will you please write a letter to Dean
Lawson at your convenience?

Very cordially,

}%rbert Ge All)phin.




